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Honeywell Inc. 
January 30, 2008 

E.S. Boulos Co. 
45 Bradley Dr. 
Westbrook, Maine 04092 
 
Att’n: Mr. Mike Roy 
  
Re: Maine Medical Center Central Utilities Plant Fire Alarm 

Dear: Mr. Roy 

This letter is to confirm that all fire alarm initiating devices (20 heats, 7 Smokes, 4 Duct Smokes, 9 

pulls, 3 Flows and 5 Tampers)  for the CUP at Maine Medical Center have been tested and found to 

operate properly. Also all 25 of the Horns and Strobes operate correctly. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

Gary Wood 
System Specialist 
 

Honeywell Inc. 
501 County Road 
Westbrook, Me. 04092 


